From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 12/16/2011 5:58:28 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: April 12,2012

Sometimes I remember every goddam day!

On Dec 15, 2011, at 11:27 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

lts just so far beyond our ability to comprehend this.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:17 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Fwd: April 12, 2012

I feel the love.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cooke, Michelle" <michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: December 15, 2011 9:58:08 PM PST

To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Prosper,
Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Lindh, Frank"
<frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Randolph, Edward F."
<edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: April 12, 2012

Not me, I didn't care.

Michelle

From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 9:58 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Lindh, Frank; Cooke, Michelle;
Randolph, Edward
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mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov

F.
Subject: April 12,2012

My 10,000th day as a CPUC employee. Since you were
wondering.
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